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Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information made under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 in relation to Security team. 
 
You asked: 
Please can I raise the below FOI request with regards to your security teams.  
1. Do you have an in-house security team and if so do they wear body 
armour. 
2. If they do wear body armour, please could they let us know the supplier. 
 
Trust response: 
1. We have a contracted security team.  
2. They currently wear body armour supplied by PPSS, overt KR1 Stab Vest 
2019 design. 
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